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Dear Mr. Dowling
[ refer to your application for a licence review, which was received by the Agency on 4 April 2014.

[ am to advise in accordance with Regulation 10(2)(b)(ii) of the EPA (Industrial Emissions)
(Licensing) Regulations 2013, that the following information is required in support of the application
under Regulation 9 of the Regulations:

1. Under Regulation 9(2)(e), state whether the EIS submitted to the Agency is identical to the
EIS submitted to Planning Authority. :

2. Under Regulation 9(2)(g), provide a drawing showing outdoor waste storage areas with an
indication of the waste types stored in each area. Describe measures for management of baled
and stockpiled waste including measures for the prevention of emissions. State the maximum
stockpile dimensions including height.

3. Under Regulation 9(2)(g), describe in greater detail the type of treatment used for mixed
packaging, mixed recyclables and mixed C&D waste streams accepted at the installation and
the purpose of the treatment steps undertaken.

4. Under Regulation 9(2)(g), in respect of future plans to produce Solid Recovered Fuel (SRF),
provide details on amounts of this material, storage arrangements and associated fire
protection measures.

5. Under Regulation 9(2)(h) and (s), in the context of the current practice of baling mixed
municipal waste without significant treatment for shipment to waste to energy facilities, state
how the waste hierarchy referred to in Section 21A of the Waste Management Act 1996, as
amended, will be implemented to the maximum extent possible at the installation.

Also, state how you ensure that accepted waste undergoes recovery operations in accordance
with Section 29(2A) of the aforementioned Act.

6. Under Regulation 9(2)(i), describe how foul effluent which might arise from waste stored
outdoors and indoors is managed. Submit a drawing showing drainage systems for the foul
effluent generated outdoors and indoors.
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7. Under Regulation 9(2)(i), state when the sewer is going to be built and effluent discharges
commenced. State whether the foul effluent and storm water run-off from waste stored
outdoors will be directed to the sewer.

8. Under Regulation 9(2)(j) and (k), in respect of the groundwater monitoring results submitted
in the baseline report, explain the meaning of EPH/DRO and the significance of this
parameter’s exceedence compared to the Interim Guideline Value (IGV). Also, provide
borehole logs for GWMI, GWM2 and GWM3 and a revised drawing showing their locations.

9. As required under Regulation 9(2)(g), describe the measures to be taken under abnormal
operating conditions, including start-up, shutdown, leaks, malfunctions, breakdowns and
momentary stoppages.

10. Under Regulation 9(2)(r), update the ELRA and CRAMP provided in the application to reflect
the proposed increase in waste intake and current EPA guidance and submit the amended
documents accordingly.

11. Under Regulation 9(2)(v), state the extent to which arrangements are necessary for the
installation to comply with Directive 80/68/EEC.

In addition to the above please also provide an updated non-technical summary to reflect the
information provided in your reply. :

The requested information should be submitted to the Agency within five weeks of the date of this
notice, in order to allow the Agency to process and determine your application.

In the circumstances, you should make immediate arrangements to have the required document(s) (1
'signed original and 1 copy in hardcopy format, and 2 copies of all files in electronic searchable PDF
format on CD-ROM) submitted to the Agency without delay. Your response to this request should
quote the register number W0082-03 and be directed to Sonja Smith, Administration Officer, Office of
Climate, Licensing & Resource Use.

It should be noted that the eight-week period within which the Agency is to decide the proposed
determination will commence on the day on which this notice has been complied with. If you have
any further queries please contact Ms Ewa Babiarczyk at the number above.

Yours sincerely

Ewa Babiarczyk
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Note: Any telephone enquiries in relation to the above should be directed to Ewa Babiarczyk at the
number above.
All written communications and replies should be directed to Sonja Smith, Office of Climate,
Licensing & Resource Use, EPA Regional Inspectorate Cork, Inniscarra, County Cork.



